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Francesca Mainville

From: Best Western Swan Castle Inn <reservations@hotelsone.com>
Sent: October 11, 2023 11:56 AM
To: Francesca Mainville
Subject: Thanks! Your booking is confirmed at Best Western Swan Castle Inn

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender. 

 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

   

Your reservation is confirmed. 

The booking you recently made on the HotelsOne website is confirmed. Your 

reservation details are below. 

HotelsOne Itinerary Number:  9139983851078  

Check-in:  11 Oct 2023 3:00 PM  

Check-out:  12 Oct 2023 11:00 AM  

Total rooms:  1  

Nights:  1  

Guests:  1 adult  
 

Please include the itinerary number in the subject line for all correspondence 

with HotelsOne. 

Manage your booking online
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Hotel 

 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented 
automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

Best Western Swan Castle Inn 

189 Railway Street And 7th Ave, Cochrane, P0L1C0 CA 

Telephone: +1-705-272-5200 

Driving Directions 

 

 

Additional benefits 

 Free breakfast 

 Free self parking 

 Free WiFi 

Room Details 

 

Room 1 - Confirmed 

 

Room Type:  Standard Room, 1 Queen Bed, Accessible, Refrigerator 

& Microwave  

Bed:  1 Queen Bed  

Smoking:  No  

Reserved for:  Ryan Beck, 1 adult  

Status:  Confirmed, 103057079  

Refundable:  Yes  
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Charges 

 

Cost per night per room 

(excluding tax recovery charges and service fees) 

 

Date  Room 1  Total per night  

11 Oct 2023  CAD190.99  CAD190.99  

Total per room  CAD190.99  CAD190.99  

 

Tax Recovery Charges and Service Fees 

 

Sales tax  CAD33.46  

 

Total cost for entire stay 

CAD224.45  
 

Total currently due: 

CAD0.00 

You will be charged in CAD at the hotel: CAD224.45 

All amounts are displayed in CAD. 
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Payment Information 

Your credit card has not been charged. 

Card Holder Name:  Bonnie MacDonald  

Billing Address:  Thunder Bay P7E2R6 ON  

Telephone Number:  +7052218888  

Email:  fmainville@nanlegal.on.ca  
 

We have not charged your credit card. Your card information is required to 

guarantee your booking. The hotel may charge the non-refundable portion of 

your booking prior to check-in/within 72 hours of when the booking was made. 

Any remaining portion of your booking will be charged by the hotel during your 

stay. 

Check-in instructions 

Guests will receive an email 24 hours before arrival with check-in instructions. 

Front desk staff will greet guests on arrival. 

 Extra-person charges may apply and vary depending on property policy 

 Government-issued photo identification and a credit card, debit card, or 

cash deposit may be required at check-in for incidental charges 

 Special requests are subject to availability upon check-in and may incur 

additional charges; special requests cannot be guaranteed 

 This property accepts credit cards; cash is not accepted 

 

 

Check-in: 3:00 PM - anytime 
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Check-out: 11:00 AM 

Minimum check-in age is 16 

 Rollaway bed fee: CAD 10.0 per night 

The above list may not be comprehensive. Fees and deposits may not include 

tax and are subject to change.  

 

 Up to 3 children 16 years old and younger stay free when occupying the 

parent or guardian's room, using existing bedding.  

 This property advises that enhanced cleaning and guest safety 

measures are currently in place. 

 Disinfectant is used to clean the property, and commonly-touched 

surfaces are cleaned with disinfectant between stays. 

 Social distancing measures are in place; staff at the property wear 

personal protective equipment; guests are provided with hand sanitizer; 

masks are required in public areas. 

 This property affirms that it follows the cleaning and disinfection 

practices of We Care Clean (Best Western). 

 This property affirms that it adheres to the cleaning and disinfection 

practices of SafeStay (AHLA - USA). 

 For details on Best Western's privacy policy, visit 

www.bestwestern.com/privacy. 

Cancellation Policy 

 

Room 1 



6

 

We understand that sometimes your travel plans change. We do not charge a 

change or cancel fee. However, this property (Best Western Swan Castle Inn) 

imposes the following penalty to its customers that we are required to pass on: 

Cancellations or changes made after 4:00 PM (GMT-03:00) on 11-10-2023 are 

subject to a 1 Night Room & Tax penalty. If you fail to check-in for this 

reservation, or if you cancel or change this reservation after check-in, you may 

incur penalty charges at the discretion of the property of up to 100% of the 

booking value. 

Manage your booking online
 

 

    

 

HotelsOne / 827 Union Pacific / Laredo, Texas, 78045 / United States  
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